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[   SEGIS      ]   Subject:   Solicitation [    10474  ]    Question set [   11  ]  Questions [    1  ]  to   [  4    ] 
 
Contractors have asked the following questions on the subject RFQ.  The questions and answers will 
be distributed to all contractors currently in consideration for award of this contract. 

 
 
Question 1 
Set 11 
 

How much of our proposal will be disclosed to the public (outside of 
Sandia and DOE)?   Can we mark the entire proposal as "Limited Rights 
Data", per Instruction 5, to prevent any disclosure to the public? 
 

Answer:   
 

The proposal will not be disclosed to the public.  Yes, you may mark the entire 
proposal as Limited Rights Data 

 
Question 2 
Set 11 
 

How much of our subsequent work in stages 1, 2, and 3 will be disclosed 
to the public (outside of Sandia and DOE)?   Can we mark all of our Stage 
1, 2, and 3 deliverables as "Limited Rights Data", per Instruction 5, to prevent any 
disclosure to the public? 
 

Answer:   
 

The proposals will not be disclosed to the public. Yes, you may mark stage 1, 2 and 
3 proposals as Limited Rights Data 

 
Question 3 
Set 11 
 

Who is on the Stage 3 peer-review committee... is this limited to DOE and Sandia 
personnel? 

Answer:   
 

Panel members are still being determined and those names will not be disclosed. 

 
Question 4 
Set 11 
 

Our findings in Stage 1 could affect our proposal/technical direction for Stages 2 and 
3.  Would it be possible to revise our Stages 2 and 3 quotes/proposal after stage 1 if 
necessary and with agreement from Sandia? 
 

Answer:   
 

No. However, Sandia reserves the right to change the statement of Work.  If the 
statement of work is revised you will then be permitted to revise your stage 2 and 3 
proposals. 

 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any comments or questions.   
 
Carolyn David 
Sandia Contracting Representative 
 
  
 
 
 


	 

